80-024-11 Harmony Hall (NR)
10511 Livingston Road
Broad Creek

(U.S. Department of the Interior)
Built in the 1760s, Harmony Hall is a two-and-one-half-story, side-gabled brick mansion with

particularly fine Georgian period interior detail. It was built before the American Revolution by
merchant Enoch Magruder on the site of an earlier wooden dwelling near the early 18th-century port
town of Aire. Over the next two centuries, Harmony Hall was the home of the Magruder and Lyles
families, of linguist/explorer Robert Stein, and after 1929, attorney Charles W. Collins. Overlooking
the Potomac River at Broad Creek, Harmony Hall is significant for its Georgian architecture and
elegant interior detail, as well as for the prominent families who lived there. Harmony Hall was listed
in the National Register of Historic Places in 1980.



